

South East Area Joint Policing Subcommittee

Minutes of meeting held online on 7th December 2023

Attendance:

South East Area Councillors

Cllr Dermot Lacey (In the Chair)
Cllr Claire O'Connor
Cllr Paddy McCartan
Cllr Pat Dunne
Cllr Danny Byrne
Cllr Daniel Ceitinn
Cllr James Geoghegan
Cllr Fiona Connelly
Cllr Mannix Flynn
Cllr Anne Feeney
Cllr Kevin Donoghue
Cllr Carolyn Moore

Garda Síochána

Chief Superintendent Majella Armstrong
Superintendent Dermot McKenna, Pearse St
Superintendent Tim Burke, Donnybrook
Superintendent Paul Maher, Crumlin/Terenure
Garda Sharon Kelly, Kevin St. Community
Garda Ciaran Loughrey GNEBC

Oireachtas

Chris Andrews T.D.
Ivana Bacik T.D.

Dublin City Council

Brian Hanney, Area Manager
John MacEivilly, Area Manager
Chris Butler, Area Housing Manager
Eimear O'Sullivan, South East Area
Leah Johnston, Staff Officer

Community & Business

Keri Goodliffe, SICDATF
Eddie McGuinness, Iveagh trust & D8
Kevin Byrne /Sub for Sth Georgian Core

Apologies:

Chief Superintendent Anthony O'Donnell,
Cllr Tara Deacy (Vice Chair)
Jim O'Callaghan T.D.
Hugh Gillanders, St Kevin's and Portobello
Dominic Hession, Public Domain Officer

Order:

1. Minutes from September 2023 meeting agreed.

2. Presentations

Presentation by D.S Ciaran Loughrey, GNECB Organised Serious Crime, on Money Laundering.

Crime Statistics for Quarter 4

**Superintendents Dermot Mckenna and Timothy Burke for DMR South Central and
Chief Superintendent Majella Armstrong for DMR South**

Issues discussed:

Anti-Social Behaviour, Drug dealing and Intimidation around

Cabbage Patch area, Mercer House and Vincent Street South
Aston Quay, Price's Lane and Temple Bar

Issues in Parks

St Patrick's and St Kevin's parks.

D12 parks small levels of ASB, Youth Services progressing well.

Impact of social media

Garda resourcing and maintaining Community Garda levels

Halloween

Issue around fireworks at Halloween event.

A.O.B

Dates for 2024 meetings will be circulated in January 2024.